Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

16 November 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 22nd November, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest
2.  Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)
3. Request for Deputations
4. Reports and Correspondence (Pages 3 - 4)
5.  New Applications (Pages 5 - 24)

6. Appeal Dates Notified (Pages 25 - 26)



10.

11.

Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 27 - 28)

Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 29 - 34)
Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 35 - 40)
Reconsidered Items (Pages 41 - 42)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 43 - 56)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 22 November 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matter — a copy of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

e The Belfast on the Move — Sustainable Transport Enabling Measures
(STEM), Linenhall Street — proposed loading bay

e Antrim Road and Cavehill Road area from Rosemount Gardens to Kansas
Avenue — proposal to introduce one-way traffic systems in some of the
side streets

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 4

# DOE

Department of
the Environment
www.doeni.gov.uk

Planning Policy Division

3rd Floor

Millennium House
Mr W Francey, 17-25 Great Victoria Street
Group Chief Environmental Health Officer Malone Lower
Environmental Health Services Department BELFAST
Belfast City Council BT2 7BN
4-10 Linenhall Street '
BELFAST Tel:  (028) 90416967
BT2 8BP

26" October 2012

Dear Mr Francey,

CONSULTATION ON PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT AND AGRICULTURAL
BUILDINGS

| am writing to inform you that the Department of the Environment has issued a
consultation paper on its proposals for amending permitted development rights for
agricultural buildings and plant.

The purpose of the consultation is to obtain views on the Department’s proposals to
revise permltted development rights to increase the size limitation of agricultural buildings
from 300m? to 500m? and provide for the installation alteration or replacement of
structures to house anaerobic dlgestlon plant on agricultural units subject to the same
ground area limitation of 500m?.

Copies of the Consultation Paper may be downloaded from the PlanningNI website at
www.planningni.gov.uk. Alternatively you can request a copy by telephone: 028 9041
6967, by fax: 028 9041 6960 or by text phone: 028 9054 0642: by email from agri-
building.planning@doeni.gov.uk or from the postal address below.

Permitted Development and Agricultural Buildings Consultation
Planning Policy Division

Department of Environment

3" Floor

Millennium House

17- 25 Great Victoria Street

Malone Lower

2 oSl
el w2

Belfast » v
BT2 7BN X \/"}"/"‘*’ L—@@%q

v

The closing date for the receipt of comments is 18th January 2013. _j:é L\-ﬂ«- M CC\/D

E \LTH AND ':N\/' O >
R ‘\}I\/j i"
YOUlS Slncelely SER\/ICEQ 'M E[l\ ‘r—\{

Do

i
Dree = 7T NOV 2017 =i
JOE TORNEY =M

— ——
HCS  “HBL ™ THiT™ e

Reference: A ——t




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 22 November 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 30 October until 12 November



Page 6



Page 7

aasolgd
isejled

qun
3O0)}SPOOAA ¢
anus)
EERIIETET I ok
puy ssauisng
JUNOIN

8y 108)ydly
- Jawjed uyop
vroolld
isejleg

YLON

peoy Aybeul
91 Jueynsuon
[eanjoayoly
OOUIBADN
Joljed
9909149
isejled

Jied

UOLLISJ\ JUNOJA
O supjusf [ned

HO6 919
Iseljeq
Juadsa)
piayebuelp z2
nol3 welipn

Jae Lilg
isejjed

UHoN

Nied a|epianry
/1 uebBasgpy
sawer J\

isejleg

sled suyop
1IS6L SuUyIno
SIN B IN

cloc/oL/Le

cLoc/LLLo

¢l0c/11/S0

pajepijeA

ajeq

¢10c/0L/9¢

¢loc/oLive

cloc/ol/ee

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 | abed

¢1L0c/0L/9¢

¢loc/oLive

cloc/ol/ee

paAleoay

adA L
uopjesijddy

N4 nv9 g19d
isejled

ABoyhyniy

suaples) UolsnoH z|

N4 106 Li1g
1sejjeq
YHON >ed d[epJanly /|

Iind isejled
JEed suyoris 61

uoneso

9Z : JUnoy

‘suoljela)e
pue Buljamp

10 Jeal pue apis

‘JUOJ} 0} SUOISUBIXD
Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

“Ayijioey

aoeds Bujuip/eaie
Alwey apinoid o0y Jeal
1e uoisua)xa Aal0)s
a|Buls jo uonoaig

uoisuajxa
apis Aaloys 9|bulg

|esodoud

¢102/L1/S0 03 Z102/01/0€--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥611/2102/Z

d/1611/2102/Z2

4/0611/210¢/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 8

vre 214
Isejleg
anueAy

Jewol) g

Sylomses) ay |
Buiuueld W4

vre 214
Isejled
anuaAy

Jewol) g

Sylomses) ay |
Buiuueld W4

vre 214
Isejleg
anuaAy

JBWOI) G

sylomses) ay |
Buiuueld W4

NN 219
isejjed
Ayislaniun
susanp
Buipiing
UIWpY G [9A87
juswuedaQqg
sajelsg
Ayislaniun
susanp

NNL 219
isejjed
Ayistaniun
susanp
Buipiing
ulwpy G [9A87]
uswuedsq
soje)sg
Ayislaniun
susanp

NNL 219
isejled
Ayisloniun
susand
Buipiing

UIWPY G (98T

swuedaq
soje)sg
Ayisloniun
susanp

jueo|jddy

6 10 Z abed

Z10Z/0LIvT ealy u
oljeAlasuo)

uyIm

uonjowad

zL0z/0LIve ealy u
oljeAlasuo)

uIyIm

uonijowsq

Z10Z/0LI¥T ealy u
oljeAlasuo)

uIyIm

uomjowsd

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

AgS 619
isejled

JOMOT BUOely
s|eAxouuaT |

AgS 619
isejled

18MO Buole
8|eAXouUST BG

AdS 619
isejled

JOMOT BUOely
a|eAxouusT /

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

(eaJe wbs

g1 xoudde) Auadoid
10 Jeal 0} Buipjingino
palapual Aalols
a|buis pue Buljjem
pJ1eA jo uonijowap

Buip|ing ao1yo Aaiols
a|Buis jo uoijowaqg

(eaJe wbs gf xoidde)
Apadoud jo Jeal

0} UoIsuajxa Aiuosewl
paJapual Aai0)s
a|Buis Jo uoijowaq

|esodoud

¢102/L1/S0 03 Z102/01/0€--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

vOodasLelL/eloe/z

vOodareelL/eloe/z

vOodarseli/eloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 9

SOy Gldg
Iseyjeg

peoy

abpuqguaq)y
ZS1 spenyoly
se|bno(Q
yoelg |leH

vre 214
Iseyeg
anuaAy

oBWOID G

sylomses) ay |
Buiuueld W4

av/ 614
[eydsoH

Au0 1sejjeg
100|4

V OH IsniL
}snij a1e)d
|e1o0s pue
UiesH jseyeg

NNL 219
isej|eg
Aystoniun
suaanpd
Buipiing
ulwpy G [8Ae7
uswpedaq
saje)sg
Aystoniun
suaanp

are 219
isej|eg
epnesoy
anuaAy s,uyor
IS¢l Auaneq
pue Buiuuepy
uAjolen

pue mayne

jueo|jddy

cloc/oL/Le

cloc/oL/Le

cloc/oL/Le

¢102/0L/9¢

cloc/oLive

cloc/ol/ee

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 ¢ abed

Z102/01/92 lIn4
Z10zZ/0LIve Baly U
oljeAI8su0)

UM

uoniowsq

Z102/01/6C N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

avo vild

wuy Ajunod
isejled

peoy uljwniy G-/
|endsoH Jajey

AdS 619
isejeg

JaMOT Buoely
sleAxouusT §

are /19

1sej|eg

enesoy

8NUBAY S,UYor 1S €1

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

slasn
ajeo 10} aoeds buness
eJjxa apiroid 0) 8jed
JO JUOJ} O} UOISUBIXd
Ka10)s 9|buIg

abeleb Aalio)s

a|buis pue asnoy
Buijamp Jawloy Asio)s
OoM] JO uonijowaq

Jeal 0] UoISua)xa
Kau0)s 9|buIg

|esodoud

¢102/L1/S0 03 Z102/01/0€--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/10¢L/2L0e/Zz

vOodaseeli/eloe/z

d4/8611/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 10

NVO 2119
Anwung

jed
abueig) |¢

vre 214
Isejled
anuaAy

Jewol) g

Sylomses) ay |
Buiuueld W4

1sejjeg
19013
||oMXelN 8
Z un Jeaso
pue 1easQ

jusbe

0/0 (sixel
BysuelI9))
euueH J\

NNL 219
isejleg
Ayistaniun
susanp
Buipiing
ulwpy G [9A87]
uswuedsq
soje)sg
Ayislaniun
susanp

drzeilg
Iseyjeg

198415 P
uellaquinyuoN
GGl

Buipiing
piemoH
ZLuwun ain
sjuelnelsay
auuale)N

jueo|jddy

cloc/oL/Le

¢loc/oL/LE

cloc/oL/Le

cloc/oliee

cloc/oLive

¢l0c/oL9e

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 7 obed

z10z/0L/€T N4
zL0z/0LIve ealy u
oljeAlasuo)

uIyIm

uonijowsq

2102/01/92 lIn4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

assiild
isejleg
peoy us|o eLg

AgS 619
isejled

18MO Buole
8leAxouuaT G

vie L1d
isejled
}9911S PIOXO |

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

‘uoljepowuwoooe

s Jabeuew pajeioosse
pue (/L 112/8861

/Z) peoy us|9

218 0] peoy US| q18

woJ} 821140 Bujooq Ixe)

(panoudde Ajsnoinaid
pajeoojal) Jo uonualay
Auedoud

10 Jeal 0} dwel
9}210u0d pue (wbs

G xoidde) uoisuaixa

0] ueg| Aal0)s

a|buis jo uonljowaqg

‘|JoA8| J0o}}

pugz je pajunow a4 o}
an|} 1oeJ)xa ‘jueinelsal
Buiuip auyy o} j1eal
wloJy asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¢102/L1/S0 03 Z102/01/0€--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/v0¢i/eloc/z

vOoareoct/eloe/z

d4/20¢1/el0e/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 11

OHZ 19
isejjed

peoy poomA|oH
PIO €21

0/9 uo}BbuIyopn
[lerod

sae Lild
isejleg
Jied
ssauisng Ajjo0H
euun
uolnonsuo0)
MBIAUIBIUNOIA|

14
isejlsg
JuL0s8lI)
Jepaury|

y uewiog

Ad€Glld
isejled
anlQ
|leuobays
| Uusppepn
aulep
939619
isejleg
suspJleo)
puejjoH

6 Pueo M

cloc/oL/Le

¢loc/oL/0e

¢loc/oL/Le

6 10 G abed

¢l0c/oL/oE  ¢10c/0L/0E

¢loc/oL/oe  ¢lLoc/oL/oe

cloc/oLiee  ¢10c/0Li6e

PlIeA 3jeq P3AISIdY
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

ARS|
isejled
Ju80s8I Jepaury ¢

AdEGLLg
1seljeg
oAlQ [l19U0BaYS |

939619
jsejled
suapJes) pue|ioH 6

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

“Buijiemp
0] UOISUB)Xd apIs
pue Jeas Aaio)s a|buis

‘uolsua)xa Asloys
a|buis jo uonoalig

Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa
Aal0}s a|buig

|esodoud

¢102/L1/S0 03 Z102/01/0€--poliad 8y} 104

d4/60¢1/¢10¢/z

4/.0¢L/2L0e/Z

4/90¢1/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 12

6 10 9 abed

Vvre .19 NNL 219 ¢L0¢/LL/c0  ¢lLoc/oL/ive  ¢loc/oLive Iind AdS 619 "ALDD pue Bunypbi| d/0Lcl/eLoe/z
1sejjeg i1sejleg 1sejleg Buipnjoul Juswdojonsp
anuany Ajsianiun Jamo] auojep |euonelado pajeroosse
2JBWOID G susanpd peoy auole|\ ZS JO 9IS pue Buideospue|
sylomsen ay| Buipjing 8yl puy ajeAxouusT /-| ‘Buryied Jeo
Buiuue|d N4 uIwpy G |aAa7] ‘Iun yueld Atesjodwa)
1deq sejesg ‘UoljepOWWIOdO.
1sejjleg poddns pue
Ajsianiun WOO0J UOWIWOD JUdpN}S
susanpd e 9Q 0} 9|eAXOUUST

| JO UOISIBAUOD

pue juswysauyal

‘Uol}epewoode Juapn)s

Jing asodind jo spaq

9zz Buipinoid (s,0NH

aJe syjuswyede ot

yoIiym Jo) sjuswiiede

¥G 10} $390|q

G JO UoIONIISUOD

pue sjeAxouua

/ PUE G JO UOISUd)Xd

pue UOoISJBAUOD

ay} ¢ ||eAxouua

BG pue ¢ jo uohljoweq

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

9Z : JUnoy

¢102/L1/S0 03 Z102/01/0€--poliad 8y} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JESUTUOTTATL
BP0 URLLedan



6 10 ) abed

Page 13

ZS6 8¢€14d cLoc/LL/Lo  clocg/oL/ee cloc/ol/ee Iind isejled d0Ud2| JJO Joo} d/Siel/eloe/z
pesysiyp jabe o/ 199418 ployyosag vz punolb o) uojes Ajneaq
peoy pJepn Welljip Jooy} punoJb wody asn
aeigmey 99 1o abueyd pasodoid
S108}Ya.Y AIOA|
Z9¢ /19 yosewladng  Z102Z/LL/LO  ZL0Z/0L/6Z  2L0Z/0L/6T IInd (Juswdojansp uoneroossy ‘Bunyied d/elelieloe/z
1sejjeg eisy Buisnoy wiaH pue yoeay Jed pue a4ed Jawojsnd
anuany [llyuaney usamiaq) isejjog ‘un |1ejas pajeldosse
sapnris € juswueqW 3 neawlQ UHM 8J3ua0 uoingusip
S1091Y2IY HIND pue abelo)s pasodold
vre /19 NNL 219  Zlo¢/LL/Lo  ¢loc/oL/ye  ¢L0oc/oLive N4 6.9 ‘Juswudojarap d/erelieioc/z
1sejjeg i1sejjeg 1sejleg |euonelado pajeloosse
anuaAy  Bulp|ing ulwpy 3led 1onN0g sues ot yum syuswipede paq
oBWOID G G [oAaT -¢ om} apinold oy ays
SHIOMSED) jdaQg saieisg juedeA Jo Juswdojarag
ay] buiuueld isejleg
uaydajsjunop Ajstaniun
Buiws|4 s,usanp
A9 614 11o00L1d cloc/ol/ee zloz/ol/ec lind 7100119 "uoneAs|s d/Ligiieioe/iz
isej|eg isej|eg isejjeg isea o} dweu Ajjigesip
aoe|d Aybeuiq Aybeuiq o Juswaoe|dal
aunue|bg ¢ peoy uingsi peoy pue suolels)e
dT1speyoly  Jeddn €61-161 uingsi Jeddn €61-161 uoneJisaud) Joulw ‘alis
pleJsabzyi4 yoinyo yoiny) ueusjAgsald JO leal 0} UoISua)xa
Apauuay ueusjAgsalid [ellowa)\ 9amoT ‘aoueljua paze|b maN
[eLIOWS|\ 9@MOT
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

9Z : JUnoy

¢102/L1/S0 03 Z102/01/0€--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

446619
isej|eg

peoy
ybeaissed 06
S1081IY2IyY dMA
1de€llg
isejjed
Ju0saID
uale) nyg

¢¢ duljuQ sueld
d|gepioly

OVS Sv19
J|8jesaybep
198.41G Asuiey
28-08 siauueld
palspeyd |INO

vS9 619
jsejleg
peoy auoje|n
€9 UMOBY|
O pineq

34¢€ /19
isej|eg

EETIS
apisAuung
anuany
yledAeH

79 sjos)iyoly
Jnow|io peqoy

lare&ilg
isej|eg

peoy
aumopsue /
aAws SIN 9 JIN

wabe 0/
pAog Asjueis

jusbe
0/0 sauop
JoLepal

Sro 1914
isejjed
yuoN aJenbg
|lebauoq 6-8
uojbneuuo)

uyor

jusbe
0/9 8NymM

cl0e/LL/S0

¢l0e/LLIS0

¢l0c/11/S0

¢l0e/LLiS0

¢l0e/LL/S0

pajepijeA
ajeq

cloc/oL/Le

cloc/oL/Le

cloc/oL/Le

clLoc/oL/Le

cloc/oL/Le

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 g abed

¢loc/oL/Le

¢loc/oL/Le

¢loc/oL/LE

¢l0c/0L/LE

¢loc/oL/Le

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

lind

Iind

ind

N4

adA}
uojesijddy

larsilig
isejjeg
peoy sumopsueT /

dNL €L1dg
isejleg
JEEDLS
8||ineeyD Jeddn ¥5-8%

34621149
isejjeg
Joaus JaldeN /|

Sro 1914

isejieg

yuoN aJenbg jjebauog
yueg UIBYUON

142519
1sejjeg
HNnoD speuleg Lg

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

apis
3 Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa
Aal0}s s|buig

Bunyed 19811s 4o yum
20U99I| Jo pue doys
|lejalo} 8snoH olignd
woJ} asn jo abueyn

34G ¢l 19 ‘Isejleg
‘Joang JaideN /|

1e doysyiom Bunsixe
Jo Joou Buioey yinog

0} sjoued saiejjonojoyd
pasodold

(syJom Jouiw)

aulyoew | 1Y juaoelpe
JOOop |ejaw 8Indas
MB3U JO UOISIAOI-

UoISUB}IXa Jeal
Ka103s 9|buls pasodolid

|esodoud

¢102/L1/S0 03 Z102/01/0€--poliad 8y} 104

d/Gecl/eloe/z

d/veciieloe/z

d/61cL/ieLoc/z

d4/81¢1/210¢/Z2

d/91¢l/eloe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 15

VS9 619 Sro L1d
isejjed isejjed
peoy auojepy yuoN alenbg
€9 UMOSMIN |lebauoq 6-8
piaeqg Jueg WIBYLON
uoyybneuuo)

uyor

jueo|jddy

6 10 6 obed

ZL0Z/LLISO  ZLOZ/OL/LE  ZL0Z/0L/LE lin4 arzellg abeubis yueg uIyoN 4/18221/2102/Z
jsejleg JO |eAoway “sulyoew
LTI NLV jusoelpe
pueplequnyuoN GGl JOOp |elow aInoas
a)ua) saudg uim) M8U JO UoISs|n0ld

Jueg UISYUON

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA) uoijeso
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

9Z : JUnoy

210¢2/11/S0 0} ¢2102/0L/0€--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY]
B8 o SR



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

g 1o | abed

907119 OHS GLlg  ZL0Z/LL/L0  2l0g/LL/ieco  2l0g/LLico N4 OHS GlL1d Bullemp jo Jeas 0} d4/0¢cLieioc/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg uoISuUd)xd Aal0}S oM |
Ju89s8ID yied yied auAow|oo) g|
puejobus|9 /1 auhAow|o00)
ueblol r Jayed 8] SLUOW d
14€ €119 vs8vild ¢L0c/LL/L0 ZloZ/OL/Le  ZLoc/OoL/LE jus dNlL €l1d Bunybi pue sbeubis \ VR ATAXAVA
isejeg peoy WaSIUaAPY Jseyeg puelq aoe|\ piepuels
Ju89saI) ulqwni) 0L L 199118
uauep nyg pAog Asjueis a|naey Jaddn v5-g1
Zc¢ duljuQ sueld
d|geployy
Vvre /19 cloZ/LL/90  ¢Locg/oLiee  210cg/oL/6e N4 ory 119 (uoneoidde d/vieLicloc/z
1sejjeg uabe 1seyeg annoadsoujal) ao1yo
anuany 0/9 PIIN 199418 Ja)saydIyD Buyooq Ixe) 0} |1ejal
2BWOID G swdojanaaqg aljua) wouJj asn jo abueyn
sylomsen) -NIA Buiddoyg asenbg elojaIp
Syl P11 €HO Hun
Buiuueld W4
NO¥ 9¢€19 v19619 ¢L0c/LL/L0  ¢L0cZ/0L/0E  ¢10cZ/0L/0E N4 orseld SHiom 4/80¢L/¢L0¢/Zz
AaggeumomaN 1sejjeg 1seyeg 9IS pajeIoosSse pue
yied asudiajug ueybnojoAjeg peoy uingsi Buiping 8210 Aai0}s
JsnjieN OdINre PEOY Yo0ouM SAlQ elIsl gL ¢ MaU JO uolsinold
jun ssauisng INSd &AluQ ealsi
S9OINISS 9)e)sg
juesijddy plleA 9jeq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay

uonesiddy| uonesiddy

ajed

)sejjog

ye : JunoH

cL0Z/LLIZL 03 Z102/1L1/90-:polidd 3y} 104
AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



Xaoeild
isej|eg

peoy
llebauoq €85
uebliol AiusH

MV6 8L19
isejjed
poomAjoH
anuaAy puelns
O S9JeI00SSY
Aa10)g aukepp

Vvre .19
isejjed
anuany

2BWOID G

SHIOMSBD)
ay] Buiuue|d
uaydajsunopy
Buiwe|4

Page 18

AHB 1119
Iseyeg
yied Aouny 02

orooild
isejjed

Jed
puejyuoN 9
Kaumo( e

cloc/LL/L0

cLoc/LL/L0
uaby o
/o uoped eleQ

nrg 919
isejleg
Ju80s81)
[yusAey Gg
SO0y YIel
NNL 219
isejjed
Aystoniun
susanp
Buipiing
ulwpy G [8Ae7]
jdaq saieisg
isejjeg
Aystoniun
susanp

juabe o/o

cloc/LL/L0

cLoe/LLiLo

cLoe/iLiiel

jueo|jddy

pajepijeA
ajeq

g 10 z abed

cloe/Li/ico  ¢Loe/Liieo
clLoe/Liieco  21oe/Liieo
cloc/Li/Lo - 21oe/LL/10
clLoc/oL/Le  cLoc/oL/Le
cLocg/LL/Lo - 2l0g/LL/LO

PlIeA 3jeq P3AISIdY
uonesijddy

ojeq

ind

lind

Iind

ind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

nrootLdg
isejjeg
suspJes s|IApJeY2IQ LG

1dc v14
isejled
SNUBAY WBYUSPAS 001

¥l 219
iseyleq
anusAy Jled 869|100 9¢

/19

isejled

peoy AjsiaAilun

sndwe)

uie\ Alsiaalun susanp
(Buipjing soisAyd jo jses

9 )ul| uel}sapad jsom-}sea
10) ayis Jojelsuab Bunsixg

VML G119

isejleg

}98.11S YIOA 0S1-001
ajua) buiddoys

ap1sAiD (e 09881 (L Jun
uopjeso]

ye : JunoH

wool Ajjn ¥ woolpaq
‘Jamoys paj|gesIp
9)e)|10.} 0] UOISIOAUOD
abeieb p suoisuaxa
Jeal pasodolud
juswiysiginial [eulajul
pue Jeal 0} UoIsua)xa
Aa10)s om] [lews

Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUBIXd
Ka10)s 9|buIg

Juswdojansp
|euonelado pajeloosse
pue Jojeipes dwnp
‘JowJojsuel; ‘yuey |10
M3U Y)Im wool Jamod
9 Jeay paulquiod

10 Juswdojanap pue
abe.o)s |any pajeroosse
pue Jojelauab

Bunsixa Jo [eroway

Aemeaye) pue ul-iIs
- Jeq poo} joy 0} |Iejal
woJy 0} asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

2102/ LiZL 0} 2102/11/90--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/leclieloe/z

d4/9¢¢1/eloe/z

d/€eciieloe/z

d/eeciieloe/z

d/lect/eloe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

B8 o SR



Page 19

aNl ¢6ld
aulels|o)
peoy abpoT

gz ubised ‘W'D

XNV 119

isejled
19848
Aiswobiuopy
L€-6¢
S9)BID0SSY
Repny

4vo 619
1sejjog

peoy

wingsi 09
sjue)nNsuo) gg

g 1o ¢ abed

uoperossy  ¢10g/LL/L0  2loZ/LL/SO  2L02/LL/SO Iind isejjeg uinyas Jeas Asiols om d/veeciieioe/z
BuisnoH pjo4 198418 yedyoualq G8 M3U JO UOo[}oNJ}SU0d
pue Buljjamp Bunsixs
O JuBWysIgInyal
pue uoleAOUSY

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
¥€ - uno)

2102/ LiZL 0} 2102/11/90--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Jsuoissiuwoy  ¢L0¢/LL/L0  ¢L0og/LL/ieco  ZLlog/LLico Iind isejjed sosn Aue|joue dieeciieloe/z
JnogJeH peoy suaanp pue (susuab Ins) Jeq
1sejleg ® P11 Jayuenp olueyl| /ueinesal ‘(L ysseo)
Jayenp oluey| uiseg uloolaqy [le}2] 92USIUBAUOD 10}
oly 8yl 3300|q JO spun Iooj}
3 yo0|g punoib o} suonels}e
|eulalxa Jouiw
pue uoneltabyuod
-8l [eulajul
‘asn jo abuey)

oaoollg <cLoc/LL/L0  ¢l0g/LL/SO  ¢L0g/LL/SO [ind oaoolld uoisusixs d/reeciieloe/z
seyeg jsejjeg Aa10)s a|buls apis
Aybeuiy Aybeuiq /ieal pue UOISIBAUOD
yinos peoy yinos peoy Aybeuiq gL 9oeds}00. J0}
Aybeulq gy | Jeal 0} Jawliop apiAoid

UHsjuoN 9

daoselg  cLoc/LL/L0 cglog/buieo  Zlog/bLieo lind4 Sv. 614 Jeal je snusAy d/6¢eLicioc/z
AmaN 1seyeg 89Nnjung OJUO SS8d0Ee
peoy uliqng gS BaNUBAY 9||IAIB)SIN 6 yum syuswipede oug
ume|yoaag 10} 8NUBAY 3||INBIS|N
puee[D 6 1e (199)s yo)
Buppiedied jo uoisinoid

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 20

8 J0  abed

aNlL ¢s1d cLog/LL/L0  2L0cg/LL/SO  2L0e/LL/SO N4 isejjeg uinjas Jeas Aalojs d/0¥¢Licloc/z
aulels|0) jabe o 192118 ginquag gL | OM] MBU JO UOI}BI8
peoy abpo] /o uoneIDoSSY pue Buijjemp Bunsixe
22 S91eI00ssy BuisnoH pjo4 10 Juawysiginyal
ubisea ‘'O pue uoieAoudy
aNlL ¢s1d cLog/LL/L0 2L0cg/LL/S0  2L0e/LL/SO N4 jsejled uinjal Jeal Aaiois d4/6€¢L/cloc/z
aulels|o) ebe o 19841S qinquag zZL OM} M8U JO UoI}08I8
peoy abpo] /o uonEIDOSSY pue Buijjamp Bunsixa
22 S9leI00SSy BuisnoH pjo4 O JUBWIYsIqINal
ubiseq ‘'O pue uoneAousy
aNl ¢sl9 c¢loc/LL/L0  2Log/LL/SO  2log/LL/SO N4 1sej|eg Bulllemp 4/8€¢L/cloc/z
aules|0D) uabe o Aempeolqg 16 woolpaq g Aalols
peoy abpo] /O UOREBIDOSSY OM} JO Juawaoe|dal
22 S9JeI00Ssy BuisnoH pjo4 s} pue Buljjomp
ubiseq ‘'O Bunsixa jo uonijowaqg
aN| ¢sld cLocg/LLiLo 2Log/LL/s0  2L0e/LL/So Iind isejjeq uinjas Jeas Aalojs d/.€e1ieloc/z
aules|0) juaby o 19841S qinquag ZL L OM] M3U JO UO0I}08I8
peoy abpo] /o uoleIo0SSY pue Buljjamp Bunsixa
22 S9jeloossy BuisnoH pjo4 10 Juawysiginyal
ubiseg NSO pue uoneAousy
aNl ¢6ld uonerossy  ¢L0¢/LL/L0  ¢l0g/LL/SO  2L0g/LL/SO I4E] isejjeg uinjas Jeas Aalojs 4/9€¢L/zloc/z
aules|0) BuisnoH pjo4 Aempeoug G| OM} M3U JO UO[}08ID
peoy abpoT pue Buljjamp Bunsixa
22 S91eI0ossy 10 Juawysiginyal
ubisep N © pue uoneAousy
aNlL ¢sld uoneossy  ¢L0c/LL/L0  ¢l0g/LL/SO  ¢L0g/LL/SO N4 isejjeg uinjas Jeal Asiols d/seciieioe/z
aulels|0) BuisnoH pjo4 198118 ginquag g6 OM] MBU JO UOI}OBIS
peoy abpoT pue Buljjamp Bunsixs
22 S9leI00SSy 10 Juawysiginyal
ubisep N © pue uoleAoUdY
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
€ - JUnoyo

2102/ LiZL 0} 2102/11/90--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

HH-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 o SR



Page 21

lde €19
isejjed

peoy susanp
yied
|elroJswiwo)
|]suueyd

PITIN
|jsuuey) Jes|n

lde cld
isejlsg

peoy susanp
Nled
[eloJawwo)
|[suueyn

PYTIN
|jpuuey) Jes|n

AlE v19

isejleg

JuasalI)

Jepaury

g ueybniQon

aNl ¢6ld
aulels|on
peoy abpoT
22 S91eI00Ssy
ubise@ ‘W'D

jusbe o
/O UONeInoSSY
BuisnoH pjo4

¢l0c/1L 160

¢loc/L 60

¢l02/11/80

cLoe/iiiel

g 10 G abed

¢10¢/L1/S0 ¢L0¢/L1/S0 jus
WIasIeApY
ZLog/LLIS0  Z1L0Z/LLIS0 e
(ESETN Y
2102/ 1/90 ¢L02/L1L/90 N4
Z10¢/L1L/S0 ¢L0c/LL/S0 [Ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

isejled
S8YoJy POOMA|OH
18 9NUBAY JOJOSUSARY §

isejjeg
192413 YoLepald pue Joa.s
MIOA uonoun(je yied Jen

ATE ¥14
isejeg
Jusdsal) Jepauly| g

sej|ed
}oadiS winqiiy 9

uoieso

ye : JunoH

xoq 6|
1S g¥ auo o} onewsLd
gf bunsixa paAu0)

xoq 1yby|
S g§ auo o} onewsLd
gf Bunsixa uaAu0)

aynsua
pue wooupaq apinoid
0} UOISUS)X® JOOJ} 1Si1

uin)al Jeal Aalojs omy
M3U JO UOI}ONIISUOD
pue Buljjamp Bunsixs
O JuBWysIqInyal

pue uoleAoUdY

|esodoud

CL0Z/LLIZL 03 Z102/L1/90-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Vivveliiel0e/z

VieyeLieLoe/z

d/evelicloe/z

d/iveiieloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 22

g 10 9 abed

dHE v19 cLog/iL/igl  2Loe/LL/90  2L0e/LL/90 lIn4 Vvro 6.9 youd d/6veLicioc/z
1sejjeg juabe jsejjeg Aaxooy Bunsixs ayy uo
anuany 0/ isejeg 3yied alowuei) lleH suods Asesodwa)
poomusals)  963]|0D BLIOJIA 1sejjog 969]|0D BLOJIA e Jo uonoalg
¥ suos
pue UOSUBAS]S
[enwes
MHS G119  ¢log/Li/el  2Log/LL/90  ¢L0e/LL/90 Iind MHS G119 ‘Peppe d4/8v¢licloc/z
isejjed isejjeg jool diy ejgnop pue
yuoN UHON >Jed ooldiep Z1L Aa10)s Ma "Jeal 0}
3led 0olI9)epn 1IN0 pudXe pue plingal
2zl 98bep o obeieb ysijowaqg
aNl ¢6ld cLloZg/LL/80  ¢lL0cg/LL/SO  2L0cg/LL/SO lind isejjag Bulemp woolpaq 4/9%¢Lizloc/z
aulels|0) jabe o 1984 yedyoualq4 9 g Aal0}s jley e pue om}
peoy abpo /O uoneIoSSY MBU Ylm Juswaoe|dal
22 S91e00ssy Buisnoy pjo4 s}l pue Buip|ing
ubiseg ‘W' Bunsixa jo uonijowaq
XNv 119 ZLog/LL/80  Zlog/Li/co  2log/LL/co Iind isejjeg suonelsyje [eusixs d4/Svelieloe/z
Jsejjeg juabe peoy susanp pue |eulajul Buipnjoul
EETIS 0/0 paywI] Jayenp oluey) pue sasn Alejjloue
AswobBiuopy jsejjag oluey | (uonoeuye JoyISIA) yum (susuab Ins) Jeq
Le-62 Isejjog oluey | o} jusoelpe pooj joy 0} (LV sse|d)
S9)eI00SSY Z uoljjined Jlejal woly Buipjing
Aopng uoljjined Bunsixa
Jo asn jo abueyn

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
¥€ - uno)

CL0Z/LLIZL 03 Z102/L1/90-:poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 23

g 10 ) abed

SO §19 av.iela cloc/ii/igh  2Loc/LL/80  ¢L0e/LL/80 jussuod avo vi1d siasn o8a1/vsel/eLoc/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Buiping wiuy ‘0D ajeo 10} 9oeds buness
peoy jendsoH Ao paisi jsejjag el)xa apinoid o} ajeo
abplqueqy 100|4 V¥ peoy ulwniy LG-Ly JO Juol} 0} uoisusixe
2G| sy9yoly  salauenbpesH |eydsoH Jajey AKa10)s 9|buIg
se|bnoQ Isna]
Joeld |leH Isni] 8Jie)
[eIA0S pue
UieeH jsejleg
N6 8119 d48¥ilg cloc/Li/gl  2log/LL/Lo 2Log/LL/L0 Iind d48 ¥l1d uolsuajxs Jeas Aalo)s d/eselieloe/z
poomA|oH 1sejjeg 1sejleg a|Buls Jo uononisuo)
3ed ausawag 3yed yied [yselg €g
91 sjsiyaIy II'H oeJg €2
Ayjesy Je|jiN sukepn
ZS6 8¢1d cloc/Li/ieL  ¢loc/Li/Lo 2loe/LL/L0 Iind d99 619 abeieb payoejop d/1s¢l/eLoe/z
pesysiypn Juabe o/ 1sejleg pue suoljeAouss
peoy Ajjpuuoq Auo ] peoy uingsi| zsy ‘1eal 8y} 0} UOISUB)IXd
aeigmey 99 Jooy} punolb pasodoid
dd/ 814 ravgLia  cLoc/ii/cl 2Log/LbL/90  ¢Loe/LL/90 Iind ravsilg ‘Buip|ing ay} o} sseooe d4/0s¢l/eLoc/z
isejjed isejjed isejieg pajgesIp sjeyljioe)
peoy ||Iyosag }Jed UOUJBA yied 0} dweu e jo uoisinoid
9sSnoH  JUNO 08L-991 UOUJIBA JUNOIA 081-991 pue Buideospuen]
Iyosag sHN asnoH asnoH "ajuad Ajunwwoo
Alunwwo) AJIUNWWOD UOUISA JUNO Bunsixa ay; jo
uoula/\ Juno spunoub ayy Jo spunoib
swdojaaaqg ay} uiyum sanioey Aed
Aunwwo) S,UBJp|IYd JO UOoISINOI]
UOUJBA JUNO

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
¥€ - uno)

CL0Z/LLIZL 03 Z102/L1/90-:poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 24

0d9¢61d
isejled
peoy
ybealspisen
8.V

9SNoH
Aswobiuopy
D1 ubiseg
wepyon

vdl Lvlg
wuy

3led eleAoN

Zl 8inosyyoly
ubisaq big
NVO 2119
Aunwung
usal9 ayl
jed

abuei L¢ Y
n-o0o-uoissiwiad
Buiuue|diu'mmm

ONc L 19
isejjed
IEETIS
Awapedy 0t
pieog Aleiqi
pue uonieonp3
isejleg

2IN}08)IYdIY
ubisaq big
0/0 se|bnoq vy

|
n-o0o°uoissiwiad
Buiuue|diu'mmm
0/o

P17 X1US2U0D

cLoe/iiiel

cLoc/iLiiel

cLoe/Liiel

pajepijeA
ajeq

cloe/iiico

¢l0c/LLi60

¢L0e/11/80

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 g abed

cL0c/LLieo [Ind
¢1L0¢/L 1160 lInd
¢L0¢/L1/80 jus

WasIeApY

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

adA
uojesijddy

X1l v14

isejled

19811 uIngpuens
|ooyos

Alewlld yied eLopIA

Adc v149
isejjeg
3}Jed pOOMION §

die llg
isejieg
aoe|d UoAue 6

uoieso

ye : JunoH

Buipiing

pajsi| JO uoloes

Zwog Ajerewixoldde
10 uonualal

3y} yum ‘looyoss
Arewid Bunsixa

10 BJIS UO SHJOMd)IS
pue (swoolsse|)

1) 100yog

Aewid juswaoeday
(epis 0y abeieb
|elbajul Aaloys o|buls
ynm) Buijiomp Bunsixe
JO @pIs pue Jeal 0}
uoIsua}xa Aai10)s om |

subis
Buipjing ajelodiod
[oA8] ybly -oug

|esodoud

CL0Z/LLIZL 03 Z102/L1/90-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/19¢1/el0e/z

d/65¢l/ecl0c/z

V/LS¢L/el0e/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



N Page 25 Agenda Item 6

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 18/10/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 14/11/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1 ]
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1243/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0125
APPLICANT Natalija Lazarevic
LOCATION 149 Sandy Row-Blythe Street
Belfast
BT12
PROPOSAL Proposed temporary open air car wash and store
PROCEDURE Written Reps With Site Visit

DATE DUE TO PAC 27/11/2012
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT 08/01/2013

Page 1 of 1



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 27 Agenda Item 7
% hwm}mmm Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 18/10/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 14/11/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0198/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0036
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 24/10/2012
APPLICANT Mr S Hollinger
LOCATION Unit To Rear Of 152 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Conversion of garage to residential unit

Page 1 of 1



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 29

9 Jo | abey

paysijowsap aq 0} s||lem
w0l Xo1g pawie|dal ul pejo aq 0}
Buipiing |j8ppry pelsi| Bunsixe jo

L1g |lem 0} Juswinge pasodx3 "eale

zi1g Jseyjeg XHE 119 Bunyred/Buipuelspiey Buires)

1sejleg 19811S Uleuno i1sejleg Buipjing 8yns Apojsno Asiols

Aepp JamopplIAn 9snoH 198113 anelbsniy a)buis pue ao1jo Ainbus Aalo}s ¢
0¢ S1o8)YdIY dNI* Aoise7 ngs3 cLoc/LL/S0 uole)s a2l1jod eAelbsniy Juepunpai Bupsixe jo uonljowaq 0g1/92.£0/2102/Z

‘(Jesodoud papuswe) 8210
Aninbua Bunsixa jo uonjowsp ued

114 ypum Bunyied pajeroosse Buipjing
vi9zL19 Jseyjeg XHE 119 psenb jo uoposls Buipnjoul
jseyeg }98.11S uleyuno4 }sejleg sojeb ainoas pue ||lem Alepunoq
Aepp JoaMoppIAL 9SnoH 1981S anelbsny 9 10 Juswaoe|das ped yum ‘uonels
0Z SI9HY2IY dNP Ae|se7 ngas3 Z1L0Z/L1/S0 uoness 99110d aAeIBsn|y @o1j0d Bupsixe 0} suoness)y 4/9520/1102/Z
XHL 6119
JoBueg ame 19
Jusosal) AauobBeuxoouy) SHIOM3)IS
9|eAMOpPES|N 6/ ybenepus| amMe v.19 P3)eIDOSSE pUB UOISUSIXd
SBJIAIBS |elnjosa)iyoly 3¢ mc_ummv_ lsejjeg Jeal >®._on w_mc_w pue uoisusixa
ubiseg uemoy uosdwoy| ZL02/1 1120 ybeuepus|o gz apis As.0js g Jo uopoalz 4/2220/2102/Z
panssj| JaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ERITETETE)|
aovisejeg
cLog/LLivl oL CL0Z/LL/L0 -wol4 panss| uolisidag
anssj| suoisi29 suonesiddy buiuue auljweal
p | suoisioaQg suonesijddy Buluueld paul| 1S swmane

o o siutipcag



Page 30

9 Jo g abed

a3gslg
isejled dNS 614
Nled UolsIpHIy i1sejleg 9A0QE WOo0J4Pag Y)iM
g{ buiuueld pue suaples) dNS 619 100}} punoub uo Buiuip/uayomy
ubisa( [e4noaNydly Remije4 iseyjjeg Mo||e 0} Buljjleamp 0} UoISUBIXa

Apsuusy uel ¢ ybBno|INQO ZLoz/LLIL0 susple9 Aemie ¢ apls Aa103s g 40 uoposig 4/5620/210¢2/Z
vi.elld
JoBueg ase v1g
aNuUaAy ueyoolIoAjeg abe Jsejleg
€ qqoy usy 0/0 Uel\ peyy 2L0z/1L 1190 peoy spleumomaN Jaddn GOz ubis jueinejsey V/S8.0/2102/Z
vz 119
isejleg
19848 [IIH 91-01
(uBiseq)
viZ 119 $80IAIBS
1sejjeg Auadoig
EETIS OAINDSX]
II'H 91-01 (ubBisaq) BuisnoH 1sejjeg ‘Buljjamp Jo Jeal 0} uoisusIxa
$90IM9S Apadold  puejas| UIBYHON Z10Z/L1L/S0 apesed piekoly L Aa10)s |buls Jo uonoalg 4/210L/2102/Z
‘paysijowsap aq 0} s||lem
WI0J} YO1Ig pawieldal ul pejd 8q o}
Buipiing 1appry paist Bugsixs jo
|lem o} Juswinge pasodx3 "eale
vi9¢cild L19 Bunued/Buipueispley Buires)
isejjag isejjag XHE 119 isejjeg sbulp|ing ayns Apojsno Asloys
Aepn JaMOPPIA 9snoH 199118 aAelbsn|y 9]buis pue ao1o Ainbus Asi0}s ¢
0¢ s108)Yyaly dNI Aelse1 Ngs3 cLoc/LL/S0 uone}g 8oljod eAeiBsnNy juepunpau Bupsixs Jo uonijowaq d/v¥0/2102/2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

cLoc/LLivL oL CL0Z/LL/L0 -wo.d4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 31

9 Jo ¢ abed

/19
ave ¢lg isejjed
1seyeg abe 0/ peoy neawlQ Ly€-/0€
198.1S ||leyuaul] dnouis) aaelado Aisyeg neswlQ (Bunosfoid ouy
6¢ Buluueld vs1 -0 /Yyl ¢10¢/11/60 Jawuoy (8AIsn(oul) 9-¢ spun pue efose} ouy) sbeublis doys Vv/1950/2102/Z2
l100L19
isejleg
SN8 G¥14 AyBeury zd00l14 'SS900€E
1esesaybe S8uUIA 8yl 9 1sejjeg Bunsixa jo Buiuspim pue Buljjamp
peoy Auenp suljjoD euoue) Aybeuiq Bunsixa Jo Jeal 0} UoISUdIXd
1/ subisaq ybrapon pue dluiwog cLoc/LL/L0 uinog peoy Aybeul g Aa103s 8|6UIS pue suoleAouDY 4/6111/2L0c/Zz
a9 sld
isejjeg SH8 Lil1d
Sied UOISIPUI isejleg SH8 Lil1d
g{ Buiuue|d pue anuQ ybeusag 1sejjeg ‘Buljjemp
ubisaq |eanjos)yoIY L9 usaip uyor ¢L0eg/LLIL0 anuQ ybeusesq |9 40 Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Asloys-8|buIg 4/€501/2102/2
isejjed
peoy
UMOJ}SUOSIapuy
1sejieg peoy 1sejjeg "SHIOM
ua|o alowbe aAdl|uUBYS G pEOY UMO}SUOSIBapUY a)Is pajeroosse pue buljjomp
29 Ayueoo|y ejeYoIN  AspnL SN B N cLoc/LL/L0 peoy aAsijueys g 40 Jeal 0} uoisusixe Aslojs-om| 4/0001/¢1L0¢/Z2
9381119
isejjed
preybunds 938 1119
ONc¢ L19 Jeddn isej|eg
Jsejleg peoy ybeuop pieybuudg Jaddn
IEETIS Jooyos Atewid peoy ybeuopy "S9SN( IUIW [00YDS asnoy
Awspedy 0y 9139 Ayun L AjoH zLoz/LLL0 looyos Asewid Ayuu) AjoH 0} abeJeb s|qnop e Jo uoisiroid 4/S260/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

cLoc/LLivL oL CL0Z/LL/L0 -wo.d4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 32

nve 119
isejleg

yled eysueio

8| uosfig paqoy

nvg 1119
Isejleg

)led eysueio

81 uosfig paqoy

3718 ¢19

isejjeg

yoans Aor ¢

9SNOH uo}jlweH
S]08}IyoJy uo}jiweH
Vvro svld

Auusqg 0D
Joselaybep
ueuolAjeg

peoy aioys eggl
a1ua) BulB By
| OIpNiS Sjo8}IydlyY
uoop|N|\| UBLEDIIN

dile 114
isejleg

}odilS joqiel Le
Joo|4

Ul S199)I40IY Sju| SUYM

jusbe o
/O UIBNIDOIN d

jusbe
0/0 unsny |\

V6 €19
1sejjeg
EENIS
anJjounqg 96
@11 uonuinN
ysiuanaQg

dve §llg
isejleg

peoy auojsawi]
20€-00¢
SUOIBIN0SSY
BuisnoH Ayun
pue uojbuimaN

086 €19
1sejjog

peoy Ja1emali\
€ ujsuesy

juesijddy

cloc/i el

cloc/iirel

cloc/Lirel

¢Loc/1 160

2102/11/60
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

cLoc/Liivi

9 Jo { abed

bLLg
1sejleg
sed %001g9jeq €5

NRS|
Isejled
Jus0sal) eysuels) g

dv6 €19
isej|leg
198.)S 8nioung 96

1SED Yjnos oy} 0} 198.1S
puaxied Buoje |jlem Aiepunoq pue
1SOM 8U} 0} SNUSBAY BIpUBXD|Y
1som

Uinos 8y} 0} peoy auo}sawi] ay}
1SEa y}lou ay) 0} susples
spisyied gg-| Aq pspunog spuen
adociid

puejal| uIByuUoN

wuy 0D

isejjed

peoy uodje4

Joda( eplejepy

uoneoso]

abeleb

JBA0 JOOJ MaU pue Buljjemp
Bunsixs Jo Jeal 0} UOISUSIXD
wool Ajiwey Aalols abuig

aA0ge wooipaq
pue abeieb spinoid o1 Buljjemp
0} UOISUd)xa apIs AaJ10)s oM |

[sueld papuswy] s|lem

pue jool Buippe|d |eyaw pajio.d
ul pasojousa Ajljioe} buipeo)

3INQ MU puE SO|IS MaU YHM SO|IS
Buipeo| Buisixa Jo Juswaoe|day

Juswdojanap

paseyd e mojje 0} 4//601/1 102
/Z [enoidde jo g1 uonipuo)

10 Buipiom 0} Juswpuswy

4/2201/600¢/Z uoneoidde
Buiuued jeuibuo 0} g pue Gy
SuUOIIPUOD Yum aoueldwod-uoN

|esodoud

101 ZLOZ/LL/LO :WoOi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/0160/¢10¢/Z2

4/2910/¢10¢/Z2

d4/£¢10/110¢/Z

4/0¥01/210¢/Z

d4/€560/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 33

9 jo G abed

ANZ vzZ19 oSl v14d
pleules Jseyjeg
peoy HUed p|0 peoy poomA|oH oSl 19 A10jeAIaSUOD B pue Wool
abepoy bagA|nL eoud Zve ooud Isejleg Aynn e oy Buljiamp jo apis pue
-[eAn80iad g W[V -[BASDI9d HaqoY zLoz/LLg) peoy poomA|oH Zy¢ Jeal 0} suoisudjxs Aal0js 8|buIS 4/€201/2102/Z
XH6 8119 naec v19
poomAjoH Iseyjeg naes v19
peoy aloys  ed juowled z| Isejleg
8z spoelyoIyz ublse  ueplor suuezng ZL0Z/LLIZ) Yedjuowieg gl wood Ajjn pue abeleb payoejeQ 4/¥901/2102/Z
Tv9 6149 y49 614
iseyleq Jseyjeg
peoy Yied JOSPUIAn y49614d Bulljemp
uingsi 981 S1PdBUYDIY 6l 8lA0D a1y }sejleg Bunsixa Jo Jeal 0} uoisuaIxa
aIN|OoN As|pelg  puy J99)S ulqoy zLoz/LLg) Yied JOSPUIM 61 woou Bumys Asu0js a|buls 4/9660/2102/Z
y46619 MHY 619
isejjeq Iseyjeg
peoy ybeaissed Yled 9|eA)yoouy }sejleg
06 SIO9NUDIY dMA 1/ uebnoq | zLoz/LLg) Mied deAxoouy 2/ UOISUD}X® JED JOO]} IS4 4/1660/2102/Z
d4az €619
us||siuug g39 619 (paAteoal sueld
Asuelg jusbe 1sejjeg papuswe) aAlp SS820e Mau
peoy aioysybno QLg o/ 101113 'V 1A aloweyoeyAjeg pue JaAo a10)s yum abeieb apis
S}o8)Iyoly Ud|ly siyy g ueblo @ Ud zLoz/LLg) Yied UoISIPUIY € pue uolsudlxs Jeas Aalojs o|buIg 4/8560/2102/Z
ovy Gl1dg
NS 9v19 Jsejjeg
essybepy Yed ovy Glldg
peoy auieis|o) eg aumopspue] 1sejlag Buijjomp 0} uoisua)xa Jeal
uBiseq Asuieay N Z. UojeN N zLoz/LLeL Yied sumopspue g/ %2 opis Aslo}s s|buIs Jo uoRoBI 4/8160/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

cLoc/LLivL oL CL0Z/LL/L0 -wo.d4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 34

9 Jo g abey

Agl6lg
14z 19 Iseyjeg
isejled yied Ag/ 619
aAuQd ajepsbury 9¢ Iseyjeg “Buljiemp
Iylolen gg 66sio uely  weyels Aoy JA ZL0Z/LLivL Yied elepsbury 9¢  Jo 8pis 0} uoisusixe Aalols 8|buIs 4/S€1L1/2102/Z
d4ev19
Iseyjeg
peoy
younyo juowieg d4ev19 "Buijlamp Jo teal 0}
0€ Smalpuy }sejleg uoIsua)xa Woo. uns Aalojs a|buls
Jayjes ZL0Z/LLIvL peoy yoiny) juowleg 0g UM JOOJ UBYDIY O} UoHeIB)Y 4/S211/2102/Z
gd9 £z19
Ayouriry
ore €149 peoy
iseyled Jaqwod gi INL ¥19
peoy Jajemabp3 P17 slueinejsay }sejlag ‘uoneAse
1 SWEeI||IAM pue %o1sO 1seg ZL0Z/LLIEL peoy poomAloH g1 apis pue juoidoys 0} suonels)y 4/2601/2102/Z
gd9 €219
Ayouliry
oré ¢1d peoy
isejleg Jaquio) g| INL ¥19
peoy Jajemabp] P17 sjueinejsay }sejleg
1 SWEI||IM pue %oisO Iseq ZL0Z/LLIEL peoy poomAloH gl abeubis doys Vv/€£801/2102/Z
XH6 8119 Iv0 919
poomA|oH jsejled
peoy apelied Iv0 9149
aloys L¢ diysisuped o9|uBply ¥ Jsejeqg "UoISUdIXd
Wbiupon uoplos)  ssuydwny Ales ZL0Z/LLIZ) apeled 8s|jusply {  8pIs Jeal Aauo)s o|Buis Jo uonosi /1211121022

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

cLoc/LLivL oL CL0Z/LL/L0 -wo.d4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



N Page 35 Agenda Item 9

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

1
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2008/0824/F

Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd

Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass

Belfast Belfast

BT2 8BG BT7 1DT

Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.

Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground
and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

Page 1 of 5



2

Page 36

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F

Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

3

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

Application Ref  Z/2011/0902/F

Applicant T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn Road Agent James McKernan Chartered
Belfast Architect 31 Beechill Road
BT10 0AA Belfast
BT8 7PT
Location 46 Sicilly Park
Belfast
BT10 OAL
Proposal Erection of two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens

Page 2 of 5



Page 37

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
éiicclDenl ik Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

4
Application Ref  Z/2011/1280/F

Applicant Clear Homes c/o agent Agent M. C. Logan Architects 73a Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
Location Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church
Duncairn Gardens
Belfast
BT15 2GN
Proposal Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front elevation

1 The proposal would if approved be detrimental to the residential amenity of the immediate area by virtue of
noise and nuisance.

5
Application Ref  Z/2011/1281/F

Applicant Oaklee Homes Group Leslie Horrel Agent
House Martin McKernan Chartered
37-41 May Street Architects 88 Clifton Street
Belfast Belfast
BT1 4DN BT13 1AB
Location Vacant land opposite no8 Lime Court
Peter's Hill
Belfast
BT13 2AA
Proposal Construction of a two storey building containing 13 one person one bedroom selfcontained

apartments with 3 person office, common room, disabled toilet, cleaners store and external
amenity space. (Amended drawings and additional information received)

6
Application Ref  Z/2012/0139/F
Applicant Bluehouse Developments Ltd c/o Agent Design And Management 2
agent Bellsbridge Office Park
100 Ladas Drive
Belfast
BT6 9FH
Location 181 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1SQ
Proposal Change of use from retail unit to amusement arcade

Page 3 of 5



Page 38

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0165/F

Belfast Education and Library Board Agent
40 Academy Street

Belfast

BT1 2NQ

Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE

Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

Z/2012/0527/0

Mr D Cooke 35 Hawthorn View Agent Paul Brannigan Architect 16 Ava
Hannahstown Gardens

Belfast Belfast

BT17 ORN BT7 3BW

35 Hawthorn View
Hannahstown
Belfast

BT17 ORN

Single new build two storey dwelling (amended scheme)

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential Environments in that
it involves overdevelopment of the site and would if permitted result in unacceptable damage to the local
character, residential amenity and environmental quality of this residential area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7: Safeguarding the Character of Established
Residential Areas, in that the proposed density is significantly higher than that found in the established
residential area, the pattern of development is out of keeping with the overall character and environmental
quality of the established residential area and would, if permitted would result in unacceptable damage to the
local character and environmental quality of this residential area.

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0806/F

Charles Kyles 85 Cluan Mor Drive Agent Paddy Byrne Architects 108
Belfast Appleton Park

BT12 7UA Belfast

BT11 9JF

114 Springfield Road
Belfast

Change of use of ground floor to amusement arcade

Page 4 of 5



Page 39
Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

10
Application Ref  Z/2012/0827/F

Applicant James Hunsdale 162 Barnetts Agent
Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Location 162 Barnetts Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Proposal Erection of carport to side of house

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and
Alterations’ in that it would harm the established character of the surrounding area and streetscape due to
inappropriate massing and design and as it results in development forward of the building line.

11
Application Ref  Z/2012/0833/A

Applicant The Mac 10 Exchange Street West Agent
Belfast
BT1 2NJ

Location 10 Exchange Street West
Belfast
BT1 2NJ

Proposal Temporary 'banner' type advertisement for promotional purposes. Securely fixed to wall

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD 1 of Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor Advertisements, in
that if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of the area due to inappropriate
design, scale and siting on the host building and will set an undesirable precedent for further similar
advertisements, resulting in further harm to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Cathedral Conservation Area and the
advertisement would, if permitted, adversely affect its character, setting and detract from the architectural
character of the building upon which it is to be displayed by reason of its inappropriate location which is unduly
prominent and its inappropriate size, scale and form.

12
Application Ref  Z/2012/0962/F

Applicant Ailsa Properties Ltd C/o agent Agent Robert Gilmour Architects 64
Haypark Avenue
Sunnyside Street
Belfast
BT7 3FE
Location No 291 Belmont Road no 1
1a 1b
1c Tweskard Park
BT4 2LB
Proposal Amendment to previously approved planning application, Z/2009/1274/F, comprising of design

modifications to house types B1, B2, D1, D2.

Page 5 of 5



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41 Agenda Item 10

Deparimant of Ho

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 22/11/2012

ITEM NO D1

APPLIC NO Z/2010/1629/F Full DATE VALID 30/11/2010

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Nunzio Liberante AGENT Coogan and Co 3
Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
90339900

LOCATION 484 Upper Newtownards Road

Belfast
PROPOSAL Temporary car wash with office and storage container with new boundary fencing.
(Retrospective) (amended drawing)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
8 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Alderman Newton and Councillor McNamee 16.8.12]
ITEM NO D2

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0008/F Full DATE VALID 23/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Michael Burroughs Associates AGENT
33 Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX

NA

LOCATION 32c Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5NA

PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey building for hot food bar and restaurant at ground floor with
ancillary office and storage above.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

9 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
2 3 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 6.9.12]

10f2



Page 42

Deparmans of the
Environment
R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0435/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 16/04/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Louise Taggart 38 Judes AGENT

Crescent

Newtownards

BT23 4BY

NA

LOCATION 502 Upper Newtownards Road

Belfast

BT4 3HB
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Hussey 20.9.12]

2 of 2



Agenda ltem 11

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmant of the

Page 45

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 22/11/2012
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2009/1309/0 Outline DATE VALID 28/09/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Odyssey Millennium Limited C/o AGENT Turley Associates
Turley Associates 29-31
Montgomery
Street
Belfast
BT01 4NX
028 9089 7400
LOCATION Queen's Quay (lands between M3 and Odyssey Building), Belfast
PROPOSAL Mixed-use development including a maximum of 798 residential units (up to 73,420
sgm) with associated amenity space, two hotels (up to 22,438 sgm), offices (up to
4,370 sgm), retail and retail services (up to 905 sqm), leisure facilities (up to 1303
sgm), community and cultural uses (up to 1,570 sqm), cafes/bars/restaurants (up to
2,824 sqm), public open space, multi-storey car parking (up to 55,612 sqm) and
associated works including related infrastructure improvements (additional
environmental information received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1of 12



Departmant of the

Page 46

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2009/1429/F Full DATE VALID 10/11/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Karl Construction Ltd C/o AGENT McVeigh Brown
McVeigh Brown Partnership LTD
Architectural Partnership Limited Scott House
20 Mount Charles
Botanic Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1NZ
028 90439941
LOCATION 14 Orby Link, Belfast
PROPOSAL Business use and Light industrial development (use classes B1 and B2) to replace
former engineering workshop (4 storeys). (revised proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
15 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 12



Page 47

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0234/F Full DATE VALID 28/02/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT R W and AJE Galway Fort AGENT Hutcheson Irvine
House Partnership 48
35 Ballymiscaw Road Grays Hill
Holywood Bangor
BT18 9RR BT20 3BB
02891274420
LOCATION 250m south of 35 Ballymiscaw Road
Holywood
PROPOSAL Dwelling on a farm
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Polic y BH2 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the development would, if permitted, have a
significant adverse impact upon the setting of the rath and upon below ground archaeological
remains of the rath ditch or associated remains.

3 of 12



Page 48

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0481/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT New Edge Leisure Holdings Ltd AGENT Hardy Planning
62 High Street And Design
Holywood 155-157 Donegall
BT18 9EA Pass
Belfast
BT7 1DT
02891883580
LOCATION 33 Massey Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2JT.
PROPOSAL Change of use from offices to tea rooms.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 12



Page 49

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1265/F Full DATE VALID 25/10/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT RW Pierce Group LTD 17 AGENT Green Energy
Dargan Crescent Technology LTD
Belfast 30 Ballynabragget
BT3 9RP Road
Waringstown
Craigavon
BT66 7SH
028 3888 1228
LOCATION 17 Dargan Crescent
Belfast
BT3 9RP
PROPOSAL Erection of a 225kw wind turbine on a 40 metre monopole for the use of an existing
business
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy RE1 in that the proposed turbine will result in

unacceptable electromagnetic interference to communications networks.

2 The Department has insufficient information as required under Article 7 (4) of the Planning

General Development Order (NI) 1993 to enable it to fully assess the visual impact of the
proposed development.

5 of 12



Page 50

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1494/F Full DATE VALID 21/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Benmore Properties Ltd RPP Architects
Rushmere House Ltd 155-157
46 Cadogan Park Donegall Pass
Malone Road Belfast
Belfast BT7 1DT
BT9 6HH
028 9024 5777
LOCATION Westwood Shopping Centre
Kennedy Way
Belfast
BT11 9BQ
PROPOSAL Proposed extension and alterations to existing Westwood Centre to provide new car
parking, new retail and ancillary storage incorporating a 35,000 ft sq food store
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0255/F Full DATE VALID 05/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT McKenzies NI Ltd Unit 12 DA Architects Ltd
Redlands Road Unit 1
Larne 10 Redlands
BT40 1AX Larne
BT40 1FF
028 2826 9502
LOCATION 76-86 Duncrue Street
Belfast
PROPOSAL Metal recycling facility to include end of life vehicles, for both public and private
clients. Refurbishment of existing offices, warehouses and exisitng yard, with
incurtilage parking and turning.(Amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0

6 of 12

0 0



Departmant of the

Page 51

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0360/0 Outline DATE VALID 30/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Queens University belfast AGENT Fleming

University Road Mountstephen

Belfast Planning The

BT7 1NN Gasworks
5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast
BT7 2JA
028 9044 7613

LOCATION Former QUB observatory site

Off Dub Lane

Queens University Playing Fields

Upper Malone

Belfast

BT9

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Residential development (6 dwellings) with associated landscaping & operational
development including access off Dub Lane with turning head.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 12



Departmant of the

Page 52

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0797/0 Outline DATE VALID 05/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT M Reid 34 Wandsworth AGENT Samuel
Gardens Stevenson & Sons
Belfast 4 Greenwood
BT4 3NL Avenue
Belfast
BT4 3HR
0289065 0368
LOCATION 34 Wandsworth Gardens
Belfast
BT4 3NL
PROPOSAL Infill dwelling on ground to northern side of 34 Wandsworth Gardens
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 12



Page 53

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0817/F Full DATE VALID 09/07/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr D Rooney 20 Sommerton AGENT R Stokes 17
Close Moreland Avenue
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT36 7RQ
028 9083 6259
LOCATION First floor above 163-165 Oldpark Road
Town Parks
Belfast
BT14 6QP
PROPOSAL Change of use to 1 no apartment
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it

would not provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely
affected by noise, vibrations and odours from the two hot food bars at ground floor level and the
adjacent adjoining public house.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning
Policy Statement 7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to
demonstrate that the proposal will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision
has been made for private open space in accordance with the guidance contained in the
Department's Creating Places document.

9 of 12



Departmant of the

Page 54

Environment
i el gt DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0848/F Full DATE VALID 17/07/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Gibsons Butchers c/o agent AGENT BT Planning and
Design 13 Suffolk
Drive
Belfast
BT11 9JZ
0754502233
LOCATION Land adjacent to no 2 Suffolk Avenue and no 1 Suffolk Parade
Belfast
BT11 9JS and no 80 Stewartstown Road
Belfast
BT11 9JR
PROPOSAL Erection of one butchers shop with one apartment at first floor level, ATM, in-curtilage
parking and associated site works. Development to include an environmental
improvement scheme to existing retail unit at 80 Sterwartstown Road with new anti-
graffiti shutters and re-painting of facade to match proposed shop unit (Amended
Description).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
19 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: ‘Retailing and Town centres’, in that

there is no defined local need that can not be met by existing shopping facilities in the area, it is
of an inappropriate scale, is unacceptable in terms of design and would have a detrimental
impact on residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1 of Planning Policy Statement 7 ‘Quality Residential
Developments’ in that if permitted, would result in an unacceptable change to the residential
character of the area by reason of its inappropriate size, massing and layout.

10 of 12



Departmant of the

Page 55

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0949/F Full DATE VALID 10/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Phollip Huggett 2A Kincora AGENT
Avenue
Belfast
BT4 3DW
NA
LOCATION 2A Kincora Avenue
Belfast
BT4 3DW
PROPOSAL Construction of a 2 storey extension including internal alterations to provide ancillary
annex to existing dwelling including new single storey porch to rear.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0976/F Full DATE VALID 22/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John Mitchell Momentim AGENT Milligan Reside
Properties Ltd Larkin Ltd 56
Lorne Lane Armagh Road
Station Road Newry
Holywood BT35 6DN
BT18 ONW
028 3025 3755
LOCATION 104
106 & 108 Barnetts Road Belfast BT5 7BD
PROPOSAL Proposed elderly care facility with undercroft parking, a proposed reduction to the
previously approved development from a 90 bed facility to a 60 bed facility
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 12



Page 56

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1091/F Full DATE VALID 24/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT MMJP Partnership AGENT Like Architects 34
Bedford Street
Belfast
BT2 7FF
028 9027 8000
LOCATION 10-14 Gresham Street
Belfast
BT1 1JN
PROPOSAL Change of use from vacant cobblers and store to bar area to provide an extension to
existing bar including a servery and external smoking area.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 12



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4 Reports and Correspondence
	5 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 30 Oct 2012 - 5 November 2012
	Belfast List of Valid apps 6 Nov - 12 Nov 2012

	6 Appeal Dates Notified
	7 Appeal Decisions Notified
	8 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	9 Deferred items still under consideration
	10 Reconsidered Items
	11 Schedule of Applications
	Schedule of Planning Applications


